Brian M Murphy

From: Brian M Murphy

Sent: 13 January 2022 16:06

To: O'NEILL Damian

Cc: Kevin McArdle; Tara McGinty

Subject: Glint and Glare report for roof mounted PV panels - Aerodrome Business Park
Attachments: SD21A0276 Notification.pdf; Appendix A-ForgeSolar-aviation-report-

aerodr-210916-0805-832.pdf; Unit_Q2-Aerodrome_Business_Park-GGA.pdf

Damian,

| was in contact previously (below) in relation to IAA permission to use cranes on our construction site. We have also
been in daily contact with Air Corp and have had no issues. This part of the construction process is now complete.

On another matter — our client has requested planning permission to install solar panels on the roof on our building.
This has since been granted with one condition. We require IAA approval of the attached Glint and Glare report. Is
this something you can respond to or can you please point me in the direction of someone who can. | will be writing
to my Air Corp contact under separate cover.

| have attached the planning conditions with the relevant highlighted and the Glint and Glare Reports.

Thanking you for your assistance

Brian

Brian M Murphy

+353 86 140 9773  +353 1 644 9650 mac-group.com
South Block, Rockfield, Dundrum, Dublin 16, D16 R6V0

Your Specialist Construction, Interiors & Modular Partner | Birmingham | Dublin | London | Newry

Find us on Linkedin

Please be aware of our updated Privacy Policy
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From: O’NEILL Damian <Damian.ONEILL@IAA.ie>

Sent: 02 September 2021 16:53

To: Brian M Murphy <bmmurphy@mac-group.com>

Cc: O'BRIEN Christophe <Christophe.O'BRIEN@IAA.ie>; HUGHES John <John.HUGHES@IAA.ie>; MULLINS Paul
<Paul. MULLINS@IAA.ie>

Subject: RE: further corresp. from Baldonnel

Hi Brian,
Thank you for your email and the additional clarifications.

Based on the information provided and confirmed details of the arrangements with regard to the proposed cranes
with Casement / Department of Defence, the IAA has no further specific requirements in relation to the proposed
cranes at Aerodrome Business Park.

Best Regards,

Damian

Lammisin ONecld
Aerodromes Inspector
Safety Regulation Division

Irish Aviation Authority,
The Times Building,
11-12 D’Olier Street,
Dublin 2,

Ireland.

E: Damian.ONeill@iaa.ie
\N 1A

From: Brian M Murphy <bmmurphy@mac-group.com>
Sent: 02 September 2021 16:22

To: O’NEILL Damian <Damian.ONEILL@IAA.ie>
Subject: further corresp. from Baldonnel

* This message originated from outside the Irish Aviation Authority. Please treat hyperlinks, attachments and instructions in
this email with caution. *

Damien,
For your info — please see attached from Baldonnel.

Thanks and regards

Brian M Murphy

+353 86 140 9773  +353 1 644 9650 mac-group.com



South Block, Rockfield, Dundrum, Dublin 16, D16 R6V0

Your Specialist Construction, Interiors & Modular Partner | Birmingham | Dublin | London | Manchester | Newry

Find us on Linkedin

Please be aware of our updated Privacy Polic
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From: Brian M Murphy <bmmurphy@mac-group.com>

Sent: 02 September 2021 16:01

To: damian.oneill@iaa.ie

Subject: Crane_Proforma - mac-group Site Q2 OHS cranes 23.06.21 (002).pdf

= = = = PLEASE consider the environment; PRINT ONLY when necessary! DISCLAIMER: This
message contains information that is confidential, may be privileged and is the property of The Irish Aviation
Authority (IAA). If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use this email or the information it contains. If
you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this message. Thank
you. This email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. Internet Emails are not necessarily
secure. The IAA accepts no responsibility for malicious content such as viruses or for changes made to this message
after it was sent. Registered Office:
The Times Building, 11-12 D'Olier Street, Dublin 2. D02 T449 Registered Number: 211082 Place of Registration:
Ireland A limited liability company




